Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 11/6/2018 4:42:46 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]

cC: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson];
Christopher E. Jackson [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=cejackson]

Subject: RE: IBEC-Department Coordination

- | think since we are doing bio, geo and soils, - we should ask Louis Atwell. | will call him now and ask for a list of
names and get back to you asap.

Lisa Trifiletd

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply emoail and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC-Department Coordination

Hi Lisa,

Can you please identify which Departments/Individuals we need to bring up to speed on the EIR who will need to review
specific topic areas for this upcoming round of review? We should plan to send an email out to them by end of this
week, along with the calendar invite for 11/26 and 11/27 (preferably just one day if we can identify which day their topic
will be covered). If your office can draft an email, I'd like to have Fred send. Thanks.

Respectfully,
Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcex @ citvolinglowood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.




